
TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Tuesday March 26, 2019- 6:30 PM at Town Hall 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL   welcome guests 
 
2. ADDITONS DELETIONS & CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVE MINUTES of Mar 12 Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC INPUT - For Items not on the Agenda 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
    a. PR003: Plan Review-10555 Illinois- New windows- HGMFF- Jesse Stroope 
 
    b. PR004: Plan Review-10775 Mountain Ave- Change Lot Lines, Build addition to home 
           Ian Willis 
 
6. OLD BUSINESS  
     a. COMP PLAN- Progress Report-Bratton 
 
     b. Finalize Frequently Asked Questions- (tabled from Mar 12)- Caldwell 
 
     c. Finalize PC Plan Review Checklist- (tabled from Mar 12)-Bratton 
 
     d. Finalize new Form "Request for PC Review"-(tabled from Mar 12)-Town Clerk 
                 
     e. Discussion of revision to Sec 16-705 Architectural Review (c)(1) Materials- 
            (tabled from Mar 12)-  Caldwell 
 
7. ADJOURN 



 

 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Planning Commission 

10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
March 12, 2019 6:30 P.M. 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
Commission Members Present 
Chair Eric Caldwell 
Vice Chair Dick Bratton 
Commissioner Rocco Blasi 
Commissioner Nathan Scott 
Commissioner Gregory Williamson 
 
 
Secretary 
Katharine Guthrie 

Commission Members Absent 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call  
Chair Eric Caldwell called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM  
 
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 

M/S:  Bratton/Williamson 
Motion:  Move to approve the agenda as submitted. 
Vote:  Motion carries.  All aye. 

 
 
3.  Approve notes PC Workshop 2/26/19 
      No action necessary. 
 
 
4.  Public Input 
      Ann Esch reported that the visit of city representatives from Woodland Park at the Board of 
Trustees meeting on 3/5/19 was helpful and good to see they really want to cooperate. 
 
 
5.   Comp Plan--Presentation by Kristy Bruce & Jennifer Gardner, Logan Simpson, Inc. 
Overall Progress Report 
Report on Evaluation of 2007 Plan 
Report on Opportunities Survey 
Plan Framework/Outline--Plan Content 
Review new draft Base Map 
Draft Updated Zoning Map 
Tiny Homes--Report on Research of Code and Case Studies 
 



 

“Small Homes” may be a better term as “Tiny Homes” are typically on wheels 
GMF has no minimum building size specified per zone 
Pikes Peak Building Dept. is currently working on regulations 
Put more focus on affordable housing and not just ‘Tiny Homes.” 

Next Steps 
i.  Illustrative Land Use Plan 

    ii.  Strategic Action Plan & Adaptive Management and Monitoring 
    iii. Town Meeting #3 
    iv. Public Draft Plan Chapter Review 
 
 
6.  New Business 
Chair Caldwell adjourned the PC meeting at 7:20 PM 

a. PUBLIC HEARING--Rezone Town Hall Parcel from Business to Public Facility 
Chair Caldwell opened the Public Hearing at 7:20 PM 

Currently Town Hall Parcel is zoned for commercial use. 
Public Comments: 

Mac Patrone inquired about the need or value of a zoning change. 
What is the value of reflecting the ground use and changing the zoning from commercial to 
municipal property? 

    Commissioner Williamson requested a cost benefit analysis to ensure there are no negative 
issues associated with the zoning change.  
     If in the future the town disillusioned incorporation, all municipal facilities and properties 
become property of the school district. 
Chair Caldwell adjourned the Public Hearing at 7:33.  
 
Chair Caldwell reopened the PC Meeting at 7:33 . 

Commissioner Bratton:  Request to propose some findings and determination. 
Rezone Town Hall parcels from B (Business District) to P-F (Public Facilities District) 
      Findings and Determinations: 

1.  The change from B (Business) to P-F (Public Facility) is justified.  B (Business) zoning 
does not reflect the actual current land use of the parcel (Sec 16-310).  P-F (Public 
Facilities) is more accurate in describing the current land use which is the site of the 
recently built Town Hall and Marshal’s facility (Sec 16-133).  

M/S:  Bratton/Caldwell 
     Motion:  Move that the Findings and Determinations that have been read are acceptable to 
the Planning Commission and hereby approve of the motion. 

Vote:  Motion carries.  All aye. 
 

     M/S:  Bratton/Blasi 
Motion:  Move that the Planning Commission recommends that the Town Board of Trustees 

approve rezoning of the Green Mountain Falls Town Hall parcel Schedule 8308-101 from B 
(Business District) to P-F (Public Facilities District).  

Vote:  Motion carries.  All aye. 
None of adjacent neighbors to Town Hall attended the Public Hearing. 
 

b.    Plan Review--6825 Howard St.--Deck replacement--Bradley Ware, owner 
The Site Plan does not clearly reflect the property lines.  Therefore, setbacks cannot be 
determined. It must be determined that the deck is not on someone else’s property. 

 



 

Page 2 Planning Commission Minutes 3/12/19 
  
 
     M/S:  Bratton/Williamson 

Motion:  Recommend that we table this issue until we can obtain information on the property 
line   location. 

Vote:  Motion carries. All aye. 
 
 
7.  Old Business 

a. Finalize Frequently Asked Questions   (tabled from 2/12/19 and 2/26/19) Caldwell 
       M/S:  Caldwell/Blasi 

 Motion:  Move to table 
 Vote:  Motion carries. All aye. 
b. Finalize PC Plan Review Checklist (tabled from 2/12/19 and 2/26/19) 

       M/S:  Caldwell/Blasi 
 Motion:  Move to table 
 Vote:  Motion carries. All aye. 
c. Finalize new form “Request for PC Review” (tabled from 2/26/19) Town Clerk 

      M/S:  Caldwell/Blasi 
Motion:  Move to table 
Vote:  Motion carries. All aye. 
d. Discussion of revision to Sec 16-705 Architectural Review (c)(1) Materials 

(tabled from 2/12/19 and 2/26/19)  Commissioner Williamson 
  
 
8.  Adjourn  
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:28 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Eric Caldwell, Chair 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Katharine Guthrie, Recording Secretary 
 

 



Town (ff

GRIiE:N E{OUNTAIN FALLS
Coloradn

The Town of Green Mountain Falls
P.O. Box 524,70615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819
(7 19\ 684-9414 www.emfco.us

2O!9 APPLICATION -PLAN REVIEW
*P,ayment to Town Clerk due L0 days prior to a Planning Commission meeting to ensure placement on the Agenda

*Must be acconrpanied bv a site plan, and appropriate town permit application forthe workto be completed, if applicable
*all plans should be submitted to the town clerk (in electronic form) at time of payment

AeeLIc,ANT/LAND owNEs. Applicant: Penman Const. / Owner: Green Mtn. Land & Cattle Co.

MA;L;NG ADDRESS: PO Box 527

Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819

PHoNE NUMBER: I19) 492-3342 EMAt L ADDRESS: penmanconstruction@msn.com

S;TE ADDRESS OR ASSESS9R pARCEL NUMBER: 10555 lllinois Ave.

DATE VI/SRK tS 10 BE STARTED: April 1 , 2019 CoMpLETED. July 1 , 2019

BRTEF pROJECT DESCRlp1l9p. Renovation of existing residence to include new asphalt

shingk:s, doors and windows, skylights and interior remodel

an Erosion

General Contractor

SIGNAT'URE

DATE 3y19t2019
TITLE

*Ref'erence Sections 1-6-705, 707, and 715, Sections 17-81,85, 100 of Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code
Fee can be found in the current year fee schedule on our website under Forms

Examples of required Permits:

Fence Permit, Grading Permit (with erosion control plan), Revocable Permit,

Business License - to work in the Town of Green Mountain Falls

For office use:

,"" o*rrun, {/}d' (lO,Date 
collected: (due 10 days before ec ^""ri"r1 3 f 2Of I 1

PaymentrtOW
lndependentEngineeringReviewD5te(ifapplicable)
Planning Commission Action/Date (attach minutes) :_
BOT Approval Date:



TIiIANSACTION SUNTMARY

Pi\')tl\t t I rll
\Ir! ( onv.fi.nc. [.e

lOlALr

RETEREICE \II}IBLIt

TRA\S;\CTlt-)\ l\ Pt SAl.l.

,\N(X N !

ttl
5l:5 00

sl2E.I

T( N \ Or GRf,UI NOtrlr] Al\ [Ar.t.S. (]c - GE\Eltar. FtIND

Ortr 
' 
Ilounra r l:x|tr,( (l 808 19

Llrl:

. .l i

l,r l\nrr;. '"--" '!'i' r'

ri^rir il!

\ liLLr

lll5 00

I du.f (, fJr rir\. krxl rrnount ilccoriirg tri th,r.a(l islucr rSrccilrcnr

NI .,\I(]PA\''SI]R\'ICI] I[]F, TO\\ N (It UREE\ NIOUNTAI\ FAI,I,S. CO
i i I ( .il!,cs SLr..r. 5! lc !l l

rr tr :1 r,, : tl r! \lllr

vts\_ Ke\ lJrl.rcd ( rnt\!frb!. r,i,,1r1,,111 t.

Ar thoriAlion rLrlrr)r I

R(llrcncc Nil'rb'L: irrrrrLir'

C.rvrDlo.r I .c
lnrl: \l.ll

M rLei 0r l! l0 , l.r .t6 ll



I'l'll',!

=4*

z

-
t

I
ta

1i

// D i'aDe--
-U\

-r- qs- 
s

e;*,

n
t;

?3
z-:l
tiz <:.
!ir<

AZ
o ro
a>
>f:zCauzcd
E_O

08b;
+

946

8

v

{;E

fr 5e--
5 E:":

5 *9==r:;-'
99a
;;=q?

= ;; ;":;?oo od7
r. ?< j o' 

-" ":I=-1' ,, '.

";.: 'Et i 1:

]'l{}r:j; '1.:- j
"1 ,Zi ?:, "1. E < e '.

il E'-!oi; ')2; *A I 3 ,i.
= ! l; = .ri-' ;i;;za :) ]e .: it, :' :E+;;;"::-. 3; -i J3 ,-9-;

I

=l;i;
=l:-

d)

i$_+
,-.1'

i
a

=

/E
a

2

o_



l'l,ll;!
z
1

Z
(l
a
o

O

;
T :1

(t -zr!a,
\ftZ <
n1.

5rSt)z

O -i)

s --
ZC)tuotrd-o

< ots

P ENr 5v^--:tE:

5 i9pr

=@

=l

;l

=1.
;l;

6

z

:E

\

l1It

Ee aq :
rq i-s lc
:A E

;>e ae \
!5Et ;rt 

==

,;i: E:: EE
E:i ;i! ir

I:i a;i iB
,,Es :Ep ig

t

a!

- :t:-:tl i
'/

'. ) 
=[E]

: EE

?! Es

;! -:6

\

_.Ea', \
L:
.''e

6=-

ti

2q!

-.I;
l

-iEl
E-9
,:N

',q.2

l;

=@
i ,7i;
i =<)

i3ift
i:l

&lrl
I

I

*til
_t5l
=1.I ell| ;l*

rl] -R| /l=\i \lv



tllii_
lil:l lst-t:t ti*
l.l"l.li r

lf li lE lE<

;
-*
OC

,, "-

t!"r
ti
Lt,r <

a) z

O6L
zad
JCI

:
:e

EE
i;

Ell

g: ;

:; i
,e 4

*9i 
=;E;r E:.: + EF

Ei; E:
:F a i4

TI

z
1
z
O

+
L'
Z
o

- t,,-

: i9 f,

9

:3
€;-
Eti

/

PE

_>E

!;f
E::
l€)@ e@

@@

,di
\7

@

=@

.'..1|

c_j i -
Ie r;

3EE- iE
' iE

ir

E;
?a

ee
;Et
(

@

@

,.r E

;iE i;
r.i 89

E7

<P

=@

=
;l

=l

=l

=l
EI:-l=

@

-a:l :-::-;--,te
Fr E

r;g:E E

iEEEcE

c

ala
sE*

-6,

:8..

"FZre4.E..

tair ="EEari?s i;?:EE
E i; ic:: EE

i,ie 1;iEi1
;!; t: qeEP

ui>
ii

E:

ra
E

E

@
.+. i

\/l @

r'@

=@

=!l
€l

I

=t
#I
6l
5l
*t.
5l+"l-

o

L
i.

.r+
i

l

l-
l;

ea
iz

:?,

EE i-"t+
i'ia i.i|i.i'iE ij i\ri

6@

:l

cl
El."

.l=

@

8E

ei
.lc

- s!E
E :lts

- B E=;-:EE:
'.: ; .*;
. E F!!

[-1 , n

g

=r
=l:t
!,1

l; th

.li
@

Ei
Eg
EE
e:E

E

:



€H'l,l'l

I

-l
@=l

il;
6

z
o

J

at
+

;
U]m

?3
?j

t.1
5rF
z4)
o r a)

=12
>taz
Oor
z6n
LOT
t. c)

ts

pE

Q::-

aa:
=E 

EEs{ q*

\i
i

_6

*t
::

rE
E:E
sel

a:

;E
-i

E

EE
EE:

il@

I

6

"i:t
ri
3t:

E
3=

e-
t:

2iq

ra3
Eb Z
.H !g

EEE EE

.lEl
a=
e=

,q:

E:
E:

:E

FE:E
t:

Eai

u . a"l
r E :t
4 E FFI s :s
- ! i E.

F E E :EP i i rEc :' I lrt r t :t
sF E : 3:
!qE:- €:E3S; iA - ;,-

tE>
E

PA

F--

eE

I

-l

6e6

5

d

1

,t

za-
I Pd

t iE:!

g

6



i,l=l l,=l:.l.li I

Ir i l: lE<

.;

:
I

IE
,i
U

Z
C
a(l

O
z
C

m

I
-rI
crr

(i -
zda
,rt7:

;i_
-,,..

taz
zz )oroa:>
>62
cnr
zf)d
LCr

22

l:
eq
BF

=iE

-F;
:;v^.
= =f 

-;
9','-::
fr ie:e

:':;t ::
r: ':UU

I
:
!

rE ;

;E :E

i5 E,

sE li



H'l,l*t

.l

=li6

zo
a;
Oz
o

)0

!!-
?o
() -

a>
5{g

>azCoJ
LOrd-O

a

;E
-2

74

BesE E

!5 i !
--5

5Et

I
z

=

)

(

?

:
a

E*
-E

.;:EF
J! -

:E e s
5t ' :::
$; .]}
&E

\

.t;! +E:; :x++

:E

U

3
5

:

ir*':

o



I'l'll*,!

o;
qE-.
(i-
.\n,

ri_
-,r n

zz-aa

O6u
Ztat
LAtr
t-i)

..t

=lEI

!l
=-l*t
=l

. zll

E6

a

=e-- rz_

I =; 
!t

i, B--'

doo

I

99

99

S



l,l l l,=!
l;hl;lFJ,El

il

=@

-- +r

_l

"=l,"1

=lil
-"t"

=l;
l/T\

EB

;-

'l

cl

_til
,"1

+l

-l*t.

=l;x
u,

Z

L
al
Z
a
L
a!
l
dd

=CL

1

;
3@
C:t

(! -
Zn)a

=rn<
zz --oO

>62Oo.--za)L!orr-o

C;E

=.;r;
ff i9r:
L:E.-

=@

.q

=r
_lil̂

l

=l;l
-l
I

(D

s._
Ee
Ee

(

E

{s
d,

.l

il
ai
9

, : = s, i i:; !;;'r:':,::::
il'' .,1:i,:; . j ,.ii:liil:z . iz: ii: t;, a li ;I.j. 3

':;. ;e i:.i.ri ;:j : :1,:lil I,!: I -:S,i.:; :.: 1 :j :e'e-
,a; .;' i;i,;ii ;;i : ;i',',{r;.i::

I ii: : : ;.:;.:. i.1 3 i qf ,;i,, ,.

\,,

\. :'r

){
"* 

\.
qE\
I? I

I

l

=LP

iifii ,,1/itii
fll t 1

u_-] iq il rEEir i

ili\i\
i\t\]_l '.it.E

rtl t













DRAFT- As of 30 Jan 2017 

GMF PLANNING COMMISSION (PC) 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTION 
QUESTIONS for GMF PC      

Reference GMF Municipal Code  at www.colorado.gov/greenmountainfalls 

Where do I get a Building Permit ? They are issued by the Pikes Peak Regional Building 
Department (RBD). GMF Does not issue Building Permits 

What is the procedure for getting my project approved by the Planning Commission ? 

   Submit a "Request for PC Review" form to the  Town Clerk. The form is available on  
the Town web site under "Forms".  

What is a SITE PLAN ? A scale drawing showing Property Lines and the location of all 
existing and proposed structures on the lot.  

What is SETBACK ?  A prescribed minimum distance from the nearest property line to 
any new structures. inimum distances are prescribed in the Municipal Code Sec 16-301  

What Fees apply ? Town Plan Review Fee ($125) and Town Business License 
Feesforall contractors ($50/yr for each contractor). Other fees may apply to some 
projects.  

 
QUESTIONS FOR REGIONAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT (RBD)              
                    Visit RBD Web Site for answers  at   www.pprbd.org. 
 
Do I need a BUILDING PERMIT for my project ? See list on RBD web site. 
What work does NOT require a Building Permit ? See list on RBD web site. 

How do I get an RBD Building Permit ? Visit RBD web site for instructions.  

Where can I get design and construction standards for a deck ? RBD web site. 

Does My contractor need a license from RBD ? See RBD web site. 

Does my Roofer need an RBD Contractor's license ? Yes- See RBD web site. 

How do I get an RBD Building Permit ? Visit RBD web site for instructions. www 

GMF does not issue Building Permits.  RBD does. 



DRAFT as of  30 Jan 2019  

                                      Town of Green Mountain Falls 

Planning Commission Checklist for Plan Reviews 
              References:  GMF Municipal Code-Chapter 16 Zoning, 17 Subdivisions,  18 Buildings 
                             Code  is on Town Web site at  www.colorado.gov/greenmountainfalls 
 
SUBMITTALS TO TOWN CLERK  
___  Completed Form "Request for PC Review" received by Town Clerk 
___  GMF Fees paid  (Plan Review Fee $125, Contractor GMF Business License Fee ($50/yr) 
        Site Plan Drawing  
___  Application for Fence Permit (If applicable) (16-501 et al) 
___  Grading and Erosion Control Plan  (If applicable) (17-83, 16-205, 16-206) 
    
 
MASTER PLAN AND POLICY COMPLIANCE    16-201 et al 
___  Natural Resources. Manmade Hazards  16-203 
___  Scenic Quality  16-214 

SITE PLAN  
___  Solar Gain considered 16-217 
___   Setbacks are adequate- Shows distance of new buildings/additions to lot lines 16-301 et al 
___  Shows any new signs 16-401 et al 
___  Shows location and height of any new fences and retaining walls  16-501 et al 
___  Shows location of any new accessory Buildings (including sheds) 16-601 et al 
___  Shows Off Street Parking 16-603 
___  Shows any proposed tree cutting 16-705 (c)(3) 
 

ZONING COMPLIANCE 
___  Permitted Use ?   16-305  et al 
___  Special Use    ?    16-710  et al 
 

GRADING PLANS/DRAINAGE PLANS  (If required by 17-83 et al, 16-205, 16-206) 

 
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS 
___  Show location of all exterior work 
___  Shows Finished Building height   16-305 et al 
___  Design meets Architectural Review Standards 16-73, 16-705 
___  Exterior Materials indicated and comply with Architectural Review Standards 16-705 
 
OTHER 
___  Contractor has RBD License ? www.pprbd.org  -  327-2880 
 
___  Chairman Stamps and Signs Construction Drawings to allow RBD to conduct 
           a RBD Plan Review and issue a Building Permit 



 

 

    

  The Town of Green Mountain Falls 
 P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819 

  (719) 684-9414  www.gmfco.us 

 

 

2019 APPLICATION –PLAN REVIEW 
*Payment to Town Clerk due 10 days prior to a Planning Commission meeting to ensure placement on the Agenda 

*Must be accompanied by a site plan, and appropriate town permit application for the work to be completed, if applicable 
*all plans should be submitted to the town clerk (in electronic form) at time of payment  

 

APPLICANT/LAND OWNER: ____________________________________________________________ 

MAILING ADDRESS:  __________________________________ 

                                   __________________________________ 

PHONE NUMBER: ___________________      EMAIL ADDRESS:_________________________ 

SITE ADDRESS OR ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER: ________________________________________________ 

DATE WORK IS TO BE STARTED: ______________ COMPLETED: _______________ 

BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION:________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

*If the project includes road work, an Erosion Control Plan/Grading Permit may be required. 

________________________________________      _____________________________ 

SIGNATURE                                                                TITLE 

DATE ____________ 

*Reference Sections 16-705, 707, and 715, Sections 17-81, 85, 100 of Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code 
Fee can be found in the current year fee schedule on our website under Forms 

Examples of required Permits:  

Fence Permit, Grading Permit (with erosion control plan), Revocable Permit,  

Business License – to work in the Town of Green Mountain Falls  

 

 

For office use: 

Fee Amount:___________________ Date Collected: (due 10 days before PC meeting)___________ 

Payment Type: __________________________ 

Independent Engineering Review Date (if applicable) :___________________ 

Planning Commission Action/Date (attach minutes) :____________________ 

BOT Approval Date:______________________ 

http://www.gmfco.us/
http://www.gmfco.us/
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=GRMOFA
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=GRMOFA

	AGENDA Mar 26
	PC Minutes March 12, 2019 DRAFT
	10555 Illinois Ave Application and plans
	10775 Mtn Avenue Application and plans
	PC- FAQ from 2.12
	PC - Checklist for Plan Reviews-29 Jan2019
	2019 Plan Review Application

